STATE OF NEW MEXICO werc M

DR bt =
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DiVISION ' //7
QOIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW Mgg)cgm;:

August 3, 1994 -

MS DONNA DALLAS

AMOCO PRODUCTION CO
200 SOUTH AMOCO COURT
FARMINGTON NM 87401

RE: FLORANCE T #123 E-03-29N-08W
FLORANCE T #123E M-03-29N-08W
FLORANCE K #29 K~25-30N-08W
GARTNER #3 P-29-30N-08W
BRUINGTON LS #3 I-06-30N-11W

Dear Donna:

The 1994 Packer Leakage tests on the referenced wells were
inconclusive. Reschedule and retest the wells in such a manner
as to prove zone separation. Shut both zones in for a minimum of
3 days. Flow the higher pressured zone to the atmosphere until
the pressure decreases enough to determine if there is zone
separation. Notify this office at least 24 hours prior to the
tests so we may provide a witness. The tests must be conducted
prior to January 1, 1995.

Yours Truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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